B £ e Al b i kit aidd codco s Ao D e oS S AR S R et R ol sk e T L - S e
, - _ 5 i

UNITVED .-‘!AT!ON'S : NATIONE UMIES :
ECONOMIC o - CONSEIL - T RESTRICTED /
AND ECONOMIQUE  B/AC, 6/8R,28

ET SOCIAL ~  faISfic: mwouisa

SOCIAL COUNCIL
2% | Dual Distributisn for Council Members

,ECONOMIC CAMMITTEE
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWENTY-EIGHTH MEETING

Held at the Palais des Nationsy Ceneva,
Monday, 2 August 1948 at 10 a.m.

Pr.esznb:

ST CHATRMANT Mr. SANFA CRUZ (Chile)
Australia - Mr. WALKER
Brazil | Mr, Mum
Byelorussian Soviet Bocialist

Republic  Mr, SMOLIAR _ .

Canada ' Mz, POLLOGK
Chile Mr. VALENZUELA
China ‘ : Mr, HSIAO
Der'mark. ‘ Mr. IVERSEN
France . - Mr. CLERMONT-TONNERRE
Lebanon 2 ‘ Mr. MIKAQUI
Netherlamis - Mr. PATYN
New Zealand Miss HAMPTON
Pél_and _ Mr. RUDZINSKI
Turkey | Mr. SARPER
Iinion of Soviet Socialist ‘ :

) Republics Mr. MOROZOV
Tmited Kingdom " . Mr. PHILLIPS

Mr. HUGH-JONES

Tinited States of America Mr, STI@ONER
Venezuela Mr. A!ASCOLI

N.5. Will delegates who wish to bave corieciions made to the
~Su?€ary Recoidssplease :ugm:l; snog ggzreﬁ%g?n %ﬁ &

VE ing to tho Secretaria ocm C- ours
RECEI ‘,3 istribution of the Smm:w.ry Recorda:

AUG 2 3 1948

UNITED NATIONS !

ARCHIVES ! 4 29',

-
> A




wepaesentatives of Specialized Agencle

e~ i

peod and Agricuiture Organization Mr. CLSEN

Iacernationel Bank for Reconstruction
and Developnent Dr. LOPEZ-HERRARTE

Consultants from Non=G ma,zmt&ur_.a_n___L_izat ons:

International Co-operative

J‘ll‘l ance MI'. HILHA-UD
Secretariat:
Mr. WEINTRAUB ' Director, Division of Economic

Bnanlxlty-ana Developmen£

Mr. DUMOETET Secretary of the Committee



[ L=

3 4F . e i)

 B/AC.6/SR.28
Page 3

CONT INUATION (OF DISCUSSION ON THE REPORT OF THE THIRD
SESSION OF THE ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT COMMISSION
(Document E/790)

/

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Committee that it had agreed
first of all to disauss the draft resolution submitted by
the United States (E/AC.6/W.1l) to which the United Kingdom
had proposed an amendment (E/AC.6/W,15). .

Mr, MUNIZ (Brazil) said that Draft Reaolubioﬁ B waa 
unaafisractory because of its vagueness, If he believed
that it was impossible for the Cnmmittee to reach agrecment
on any clearly defined basic principles to guide.tha work of
the Commission, he would support the United Ctates proposal
to send Drarf Resolution B back to the Commission, He still

felt, however, that_such agreement might yet be achieved on

the basis gf the Chilean Draft Resolution. :

Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) said he had-twa observations to
make on the draft resolution: first, the Report made no |
concrete recommendation to tﬁe.States Members of the United

Nations; that omission would suggest acceptance of the

United States proposal tn refer the Report béck to the

Commission, Secondly, the resolution contalned errors whieh
should be rectified in order to facilitate the Commission's
new task, He was, therefore, unable to vote for fhe.United
States proposal, and must submit his own amendment.  For, 17
the Committee procecded straightaway to vote on the united
Btafas draft fesolution_and the latter were nddpted, Chile's
grounds for subm;tting its amendment could not be stated.
Hence, he would explain to the Committee why it should not
refer draft resoluti on B back to the Gommission without,
at the same time, giving the Commission directives. '
Deapita the superficially attractive wording of the first




. Yo
N ™
b |

pﬁragrnph oﬁ resolittion B, which referrdd o iuitind
agrﬂﬁnal s forls by undersdeveloped Staiss, thHo Comsittse
shc"s net los¢ sight of the faectdr underlyir such  agus
3dens ag "afforts of'*he pecple eencerned® ""-;ovpnent in
their najional eco$omic stricture?, and "inercabed nationzl
prutuct}vxtyﬂ, namély, the nationék'ihcomc,ﬁwhieh sct the
limits to personal efforts and to a country's opportunities
for independent de?e%gpgant. ' ' ‘

| The natioral Lnqu; comprised goods which were cohsumed
and goods which were saved. To spsak of a greater national
effort was in ﬂact to recommend more saving, aﬁd thcrcﬁore,

reduced: or morﬁ raticnal consumption,

Aceording *o qnc fashionable econumic theory, Stat 'S

wera "developed" whenr they were industrialised, partic

w?en they possessad heavy 1ndustr+ea. Sugh a COﬂC‘ptij
cau’d 1aad onim to'a regrettable ﬁolitical isolation and.
dktm;?!

To recommerd an'ihitial personal effort was to suggest
thﬁt the large- scalb ﬁeyelopment »hemes which were funda-
Tht&l to the whale eéﬁnomy could ‘be finaneed by medns of

2 fow gacrlifices,

‘ I*n**tng himself to a few axavnlea, he would quote a

oa ;sage from Professon Laufenbﬁrger s work on the financial
%L nation in the Unitcd State 8, Framee, Great Britain,
Svltzerl&nd and the Soviet Union, in which the author asserted
thet France could nof obtain the znmual sums roguired to
aﬁable her to carry 6ut her ten-year reconstruction programme
uni=5a foreign countrips, and the United States in particular,
cprgributed to the task by providing her with supplles which,
uTtii the balance of paymants was reatnrad, would be paild for
opt of foreign credits (pp«JOB ~ 118}, Still_referring to

I
}



France, the aufhor had pointed out that in the year in which
France's prosperity reached its peak, namely, 1929, savings
amounted to less thas 10f of the national income, and that, in ;‘
order to realise similar aavings in 1946, the national income _;
would have had to be more than twice the actual figure. '

France was, of course, a country which had taken part in 3
th@lwar-and had bo#na tQG-économic burden of enamf occupation.
But France could be regarded as a fully-developed country and
one whose economic and financial experiments, fiscal policy ~
and the like were followed with great interest by the countr_:!.ei e

of Latin America.” = - | e
That example, to which others could be added, appeared A

to show that it was wrong to state that at the present time ,u?}f

foreign capital or credits could be considered only as a

supplement to national effort. _
To take the case of Demmark, the drop in her exports, the

5 b 3
R ar it w

damage caused by the German occupation, her merchant marine ‘
losses, on the one hand, and a study of hor budgets and ker
fiscal system on the other, showed that it vas difficult to .

conceive of Denmark's increasing her ﬁational effort. Hence— ,f;
it was 1n¢pncelvable that she could meet the economic -
difficulties she had encountered since the first day of peace rf]f
_without international help given as a major item..

The argument that economic development should rest ' o
primarily on the national effort and only secoudarily oﬁ
foreign cabital or credits had first come to light in the
countries of Eastern Europe at the time when they had embarked
on their industrialisation plans, But, though Poland's -
cconomic plan assumed that only 15 to 20% of foreign help R
would be requireg to fiﬁance the whole programme, the balance

being obtained within the country itself tk.-rough'sa.vings



E/AC.E/SR. 28
Page 6

amgunting to 20% of thé national income, foreign help would
ac%nally;have to amount to 35%. I was therecfore hot sur~
prlsizg that the Polish Minister for Industr;, Mr, Minc, had
stated Hcfcre the National Assembly on 21 September 1946 that
the implementation of the Plan was no more conceivable with-
out the:helﬁ of foreign capital than was world'economic lifé
'w%thout;movements of capital,

% Sinllar exanples could be quated from the cases of
Hungary and Yugoslavia.

It was thcroforo practically impossible to recommend

c%nnt?ies to set aside the capital required for productive

iémcftrcntq from their national incomes, Caile for--example

:mmde, and was still making——the-paximum naticnal effort.
Tkeking Gonestic-asapi+zl - shne had frequently becn-ohlizad to

h%?Q rcoourse to iss u~s of paper currancy in order to weet
i?fficultias in the ispheres of production, inductrial equip-
ﬁ%ht xn@ technmical MGdéTﬁisation.

f Mopeover, 1t sﬁﬁh;ﬁ be pointed out that one aspect of
n;vhcn 1 income was 'l volume and price of rew naterial ex-
n;rtsh In Chile a§ in mony Latin American countrics, the

dioluse and price of such exports was-ifixed by international
ﬁgracnﬁhfﬁ? which ‘% proiucing country céuld_not nodify

in%] nepedly, 6 price of onu of the sources of wealth
diiclh $6%er ned thD natiomal income ¥as fixed hy enrvent world
a3 - 8 the gass with Chilea copper or Bolivian tin,

How coudid 1 be medf Magd that the countryls ceononic

fc”¢1ugu:nh Acpe - - 1 HRIULY on its parsonal oifore? it might
%’ 153 EMAE 4t we: Yin Brd cepper which supadlied Bolivia and
&Lilu ith the gee ey parc of vweir international purchasing
fcaer Biti roperd Lo CdbRiuwery, industrisl cquioment and

rov naserigls |



Moreover, statistics showed that every dollar lent to an
undér-GBVGIOped country for the purchase of machinery, for
example, required the investment of three dollars in national
currency to make that loan productive. That represented a
‘considerable proportion of the national effort, |

When the problem was put in that way, two courses lay
6pen: one, was international -co-opcration, the other com-
prehehsive planning which converted the country into a lab-
owatory and 1ts inhabitants into exparlnontal material. Chile
'had no deaira to impose on her citizens the risk of a planning
expariment for which there could be no exact formula; for that
would rosu¢t in irreparable harm. ’ |

Faced with that dilemma, the Economic end Employment
Commission counselled the second course, Therefore, Chile had
amended the wording of draft rosolution B and considered that
her toxt should be discussed with a view to making it & dir-
ective from the Economic and Social Council.

On thoae‘grounds, he .would vote against the mere refer-

- ence of the draft resolution back to the Commission; and he
asked the Committee to state which principle it wished to

support. o

Mr. POLLOCK (Canada) stated that he had been interested

to hear the remarks of the Chilean Representative on Draft

. Resolution B, Examination of the questions of principle he

had raised might give rise to much useful discussion. He re-
called, however, that he had already expressed the conviction

that neither the Council nor the Committee had time for that,
which was a job for the Econom1c-and Employment Commission.

| ‘Thg Canadian delogatioﬁ was primarily concerned with ex~

pediting the work of the Committee and of the Council and had

accordir.gly prepared a compromise draft resolution (E/AC,6/

{“_w.lé), which ook into account and attemptad to combine the

" ‘points of viow expressed in the other draft resolutions and

during the debate. ‘He pointed out that the United Kirgdom




'l e Ak
GO S P S W 1
) ]
i ]
3= . s s > S - wd¥ = Tt Y -
ODAment, LOPULER supkesciong ol Ule Lialngsce dupr,seutative

and the opevelivw puri of the fhilean Pruft Resclutlon werg &]i

ineozzorated da {8 as well

r..-l
i
i

o naw paragraph by the Canadian
'3 ﬁﬁ@t Draft Resolution B was useful

delagdtion 'ﬁf“'"“

as an lntepii £ prinslples. )
Braft Resolution B if his proposal
75 To the voie, but he opposed any

obfervod that the Chilecan dele-
gatﬁ?é intePven oo proved EhHat under~duveloped countrios were:
unthé t6 duvelod thomselrves 1f they Lhed to rely exclusively of1
theiv own T SOUREAS, Tnlesz the rate of savings werc raised t&
a J_: 1 a4 which T nu proper funcliohing of public services and
cven public heal$Hiwould Be in gangoer, the ald of foreign cap-t

ital had To be& o udvLdd bo ia order to spcnd funds on product-

ion in ambﬂﬁﬁ%.;»vﬁ%ﬁ the lowel pormitted by natioral income,

it was nccossaiy 0 furhmlate thad prineiple in vicw of the
statonont et ¥he Hdfinning of Resolution B. He could aceept nc
propbszl emhpdyiﬁgfthat Resolutign, sincc that would imply
qppvuvﬁf of the prinefyle cipresgsed thorein, It would constitpta
o nistake adversely aff cting wader-doveloped countries, and
would stand in tﬁﬁ way of & :stiqfactq s solution of the prob-
lem, Heneo theiCommittos could nob accept that soction of the
Canaﬁ;a..ﬁegbluﬁiag in the fozm subnittcd,

:Tha Canedian representative had urged the Coaumittee not
to continme its ¢ :cussions on the matter; ho disagreed and
expressod extrend condern abt the foct that the discussion had
not arrived at any practical rosult, ‘The Com@ittee should nﬁt
convgy;the.imﬂrésaion that cconomic problems had been too fully
discussed, g wiey was that the Comnittee had =3%.%o
¢lsouss those problems fundamentally and thus make the
dovelopment of ymder-dcveloped countrics possible. He would
do eferything in'his power to cnable the Gomnittce tc study

the problen in ‘g thorbughmgvinv ManneT,

T anleg



The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Canadian e

delegation's proposal had not been circulated; It did
not alter any essential point of the texts previously

proposed, He suggested that thé Committee should first

discuss the United Btates proposal, as having been the -

" first in chromological order. . Under the text propesed

by the United States, it was proposed that the Report 7 *?;
should 5e-rererred back to'tno Commission and that na ?;ﬁ
decision on the substance of.tpa_COmnission's recommondatiogii%?
should be taken., The other drafts implied a definite view-
‘point on the question. The Soviet Union draft celled for '.u:
the adoption of the text of Resolutidn B, subject to various;;%;
amendments. The Chilean delegation had followed the same %Tﬁ
;1ne as the Commission, hﬁt haﬂ altered the wording on- N
several points and substituted one principle for another, 3
The Canadian delegdt}on, witbout-raiainé any fresh points
of principle, adopted the 00mmission'; draft, subject to
some reservations. .

The Committee would first discuss the United .
States proposal, as including a rundanental decision:
reference back pure and simple, Once that question had
been settled, the next question was what decision should '3;5
bo taken. Certein difficulties would have to be overcome 3
in arriving at a'complete soluﬁioﬁ of the problem, since >
“the United States resolution 1ncluded sectiona comnon to ;
other resolutions. The basic 1dea of the United States ;1;f

- draft resolution was the reference back of the Commission's Ff\

report without any decision being taken as to principle, ? f;

but solely giving instructions as to “future work, it
Mr, S7TTROURR (Gnated ﬁtft;;->f.mf¢:icﬁ} G121 ji

that whon ho had. intyodwsad #.» Tad t2d Stabs Duaft e

/




E/LC.6/SR, 28
Page 10

ﬁesoluticn, he had attempted to make clear that hic
ﬁeloggtion did not neccssarily consider it as the Tinal form
the Committee's D}Qfﬁ Resolution should take and that it had
been the idea of rcferring Draft Resolution B back to the
Commission that his delegation had wishad to pfopose to the
éommiptee. He would be quite content to take the draft
fesalution‘intrcduced by the Representatlve of Caﬁada as a
ﬁasis ?f diséusslon, since there appeared to be no dis-
égreemgnt in the main idea between tha two drafts.. .

: He ropoated that thefgqited States Draft Res~
qlution had never been 1ntendeé.€o prevent discussion of
économic developnent, That the United States was not

likoly to bellttle the importance of the subject or to

evade full discussion of it night seem evident from the
steady high lovel of United States rqreign investmonts,
éovernmental and private. The question had, however, been
discussed by the Sub-Connittec on Eeononie Dovelopnent, |
komposed of experts, by the Eccnomic and Employnent Conm-
ission, and finally by the Comnittoe itself. It seemed that
sone qf the latter were dis—sayigfiad'with the text of
braft-ﬂesolution'B. But he cqﬁld,not think that another
'prolongad debate would help, This Connittee could hardly
adopt anything but a common aenominator of the views ex-
'prcsséd there, Draft Resolution B wes ambiguous.. The
Reprcsentative of Chile and himself put tuo.entirely diff-
erent interprotations on paragraph 1 of Draft Resolution B,
He himself thought that paragraph was a straightforward
statement of fact, and almost a truisnj; no country, to
‘his knowlodge, had achieved Lts present level of ccononile
.development withoul natioral g;ﬁorﬁ playing the predominant

‘part in capital formetion, The represcatative of Chile, on



the other hand, had felt it necessary to point out the
significance he saw in the importance of outside aid; he

clearly approached that paragraph as & controversial and
assailable conclusion, Its further analysis was obviougly
a matter for werts; eand he was in complate agreenént
with the Canadian Draft Resolution ghareby qﬁllenst scne
of the recommendations and principles contalned in Draft
Resolution B would be giveﬁ interim approvalﬂ o

| "Mr. HSIAO (China) stated that the Chinese
delegation considered Draft Rbsolution B the hiéhaat common
¢enomin#tor of lgreqﬁant on prin&iples, and the best conm-
promise that go&ld have been reached by the Commission,
That 1t'ias generally recégnized to be so was evidant-tfon
- the unwillingness or.sevaral representatives, whlle con-
denning it as unsatiafbctory,.to attenpt to 1nprove on it,
The Chinese delegation therefore considered that the best,
coﬁréa for thé Gomﬁiptaq would have been to adopt Draft
- Resolution B, "It seemed, however, impossible that 1t would
be adopted by all the members ér tho conﬁittoe without
detailed discussion, which was imprecticable because of
thé short time available,

. " He therefore favoured following the general
line jndicated in tha.Canadian Praft Resolution, but
subjeét to certain aneﬁdnents. The most important of -
those uas_to‘introduqe a more positive expro#siQp.of_'
approval of the tundanental'principlasAcontainéa in
Draft Resolution B, which, apart fron the point nade by



E/AC,6/8R. 25
Bage 12

the Childan represcntdtive and supported byiﬁho Ven-
ez cl:d repraosentative; had not becn subjecﬁqd to any
eriticisn sxccept on the seore ofivaguaness.' in the
effort toH cchieve compromiSe; paragraph 3 of the
Canadian Draft Rasolﬁtion had beecone colourless,
| ¥Mr., MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist

Bcpubliés) considerad that the action of the Unilted -
Stacoes ragfu entative in withdrawlng yis Draft
Resalution as & basis of discussion re~opened the
whole questicﬁhﬁf which Draft Resolution should form
the basis ot the Com@itteu‘s discussions,

Gor+1in speechgs nade durlng the
proscent neeting scomed to reflect the idea that the
Caunci¥ éhould'npprove sone principles sﬁaﬁed by the
Comnissibn, Therefdre Lraft Resolution B should be
rade thé bpasis of discussion. He ecould nct agroe
with tﬁd feﬂsanjng of cortain reprméentativas who
stated thrt bocause of tha shortcomings of the
Gdnmisgion-s récomnendations, it would bo'iupoésibla
£or the Commirtoc $5 rouch faouitfal agreencat on

heir 5&315. It wo?id be inadvisable for .the |
Ccnmitt@é to fail t%.exp?ess 1ts views cn Draft
fesolution By | )

He had undcerstood the Cansdian
reprecentativy to €t§te that he had his own
enendifent, bub was jast oppoéed to Draft Rebolution

B and woulad suppor§ it, Ihs,, and *ts endorsenent

»



by other r;presontﬂtives, jns furthor reason

foi the Comittee to take that Draft Rcsolution

as the busls of discussion. He felt, norcover,
that some »f the objections to points of ditall

fin !ﬂ#t hr:ft Resolution were based on e miguader-
standing. a9specielly in respect of ohj.ctions to-
‘paragreph 1. | '

The CHAIRMAN suggested tac cdoplion of
the rollow ng procedure, the United States ropros-
ontative hiwving withdrawn his pro,osal and preforrina

- to procecd on the basis of the Cimpdian proposal:
2 %o Ccmiittee took Resolutica B as 1ts hnsds
* and diviced the Canadian propesal into tws soctions,
the serord, which began éith the word "Suggests",
being antlrgous to the Chilaan proposal, might be
put to the vote first. After that the Connittoe
~ night vole or the first scction of tho Canadien
reproscentacivels ﬁroposnl, which constituted an
amondnent so all the vasolutions proposed end
roalfirmecd the terns of 3esolution B. 1f that: _
section of the Canﬁaian resolution were rejected, '
tho cqnﬁit;ee could vote oﬁ the Chilean. resolution,

oach part of wnich constituted an ancndnent to
Resoluticn B,

-,._; e

Lot iy

Pt TP

= NSy,

-

]
Tk i TN et

e oy

e



E/ AC .6/ 5R. 28
page 14

The Comnittee would thus vote on the SSCGFQ part of the
"ana*izq proposal 48 an addenduﬁ to Resclut 1on B. It would
next vote on the first part of the Cenadian resolution as an
ahenlnent to the wn&le of Resolution B. 1f the first part
of the Canadian text were adopted, it would not be
necessary to discuss the resoluticns supm%tted hy Chile
and by the Cormission (Resolution 3). If the resolution
were féjected, the Chilean text mizht be treated as an
anendheﬂt te certaip‘parts of Wesoclution B on the subject
ol walch draeft resolutions had beenr subnifted by the
United Kingdon and tie &éviet Union.

Mri 4'ASCOLI (Venezucla) accepted the Chairmon's
proposzal, on cendition that the‘donmittee? wiien discussing
the fir;t threé parazresias of éhe Canadian resolution,
would discuss them separately to enadle representstives to
cxpress their attitude clearly on cach one of them.

The CHATRMAN observed thot representetives were free to
3;UL93» amendnents to thot first part of the Cenadian text,
bt that in point of fact it did awdy with the whole of
Resolution B and qfétﬁe Chilean resolution.

Mr. POLLOCK :(Cfnada) suggested that the point of view
expressad by the Cliinese representative ifight be not by
amendgent of the words "certain of the principles" in the
third paragreph of his Draft Resolution te read "general
principles",’

The CHATIRMAN explained that the purpose of his proposal
wes to divide the Canadian text 1ﬁtg two parts, on the
assunption that tae second part would be conpqtible with
any decision walcha the Connittee aight teke.

i b



- Mr. HSIAO (China) stated that he supported the procedu-
ral suggestion of ‘the Chairman. He reserved the right,
however, subsequently to propose an arnendnent to paragraph it

of the Canadian Draft desolution, namely, to. begin it with

‘the words “follouing the gencral principleé naentioned abovéh;'—

Mr, HOROZDV (Union of Soviet uocialist Bopnblics) felt
the eslence of the Canadian Drart Rasolution was to sand it
back to the Comniissionj; it repcated the nain idea of the
 United States Draft Resolution,‘but in more courteous terms.
As the latter Draft Resolution had been withdrawn as, a basis
for discussion, he felt it would be preferable to base the -
discussion on Draft.Resolution B, and on any an;ndments
thereto. N » o _

. The CHAIRMAN said he was proposing that the Committee
should first dccide on the Canadian proposal because it was
more far reaching than;the others. It should be voted on
by the Committee before Resolution B. ' '

Mr, MORCZOV (Union of Sovict Socialiat Republics) stated

that the Canadian Draft Resolution was. not an anenduent. to
another Draft Reéolutidn, but a hoparate propogal—in 1tse;f.
- If the Comnittee decided to work onhtﬁe basis, not of the
Commission's recomnendations, but of the Canadian Draft
Resolution, he felt that representatives should be given time
to oonaidar it nore fully. _

Mr. RUDZINSKI (Poland) also felt that the Chairman's

.

pggcadural suggestion needed some clarification. Tha

,,/'seoond ~aragraph of the Canadian Drart'Rasolution.oxpreased
implicit \proval of Draft Resolution B and requested further

atudy along thé lines of the reconnendationl contained in
that Rosolu ion. That implied that Drart Resolution B
should be J%scuased. '

¢ i} Ll &
oy B S

i Dy Ry L R ~

-
-
¥

Sy

\.
ww
Ls [x*
=T

"i'_ ¥

L3

"
]

—
L=

»._..
B

L T



B/ 4C.6/8R, 28
page 16

The CHAIRMAN said the question beforg the Comnittoo
was which docunont .to take as besis for discussion - the
Canaaian proposcl or the Comnission'g piroposal.
with & gbsten-

tions, the proposal that Draft Resoluticn B be taken as its
basis of discussion.

4 B vctes

The CHAIRMAN concluded freom the vote that the Comnittee
would take the Cenadian delegation's draft as tho basis of

ts discussion.

Mr. d!ASCOLI (Venczucla) wos in%lined to favour a
szecond vote as someircprosentativas had abstmined‘ they
nkght have preferred to considér thel Chileon prop6311 firsty

Th, CHAIRMAN put 1t to the Ccniittuo whether it wished
to take the Canadlz=n delagatiom's prbnnswl as the basis of
its discussion.

Mr. HSTAO (China) said that thé‘dncision noti ta edopt
Draft Resoluticn B.as the basis of ﬁnmediute discussion
could not be interpreted as a decis&on not to discuss it
or the Chilesn Draft Resolution at 411. Ho hed apsteined
from voting in the belief that if tﬂgre-wﬁre no akreenent
on the Canadian Draft Resolﬁtion, Dﬂéft Resolution B ecould
then be adopted by the Committee. | o

The CHAIRMAN, replying to s qudstion put by
Mr. Valenzuela (Chile), said that délegat;ons would be able
to nake any commonts they wished onltho text of Rﬁsolut*on B
during the discussion on the Canadi#n braft Rnsolption.

On & vote beihg taken_-_f_ ' by

with b ggggﬁgt;_ng*tgat hé Canadiag Draft ﬁcsglg;igg
(Docunent B/AC.6/W.16) should famthe basis of the Cormittee's

discussion.




: Mr. MOROZOV (Uniond Soviet Socialist Republics)
requested, and the CIAIRMAN rulcd in ccnfornity with

Jdule 60 of the 3u1é§ of Proc.dure, thet discussion of the
Canadian Draft Boaolution.would bae deferred untii 2% hours
efter its circulation in writing. . A

_ The CHAIBHAN sald thet the Connittoe would proceed to
digcuasfths progoaals déaling with tne.o;ganization of the
00mnissian, nemcly, the Australien dreft resolition
'(EVAC.6/33), the Canedian anendiiont thoreto (E/AC.6/W.12) and
the Fronch drgfé resolution (E/AC;G/H.lO—Rev.l’."

Mr. WALKER (Australia) said that he had carefully
considered, but could hot_accépp,‘eithar the Canadian anend-
ment to his own draft resolution or tho Fronch draft
resolution. Practically cvery nenber of the Comaittee had
_expressed diseppoiptuent ot the ncagreness of the results '
of the Commission's work. That mcagroness ﬁgé due, in
addition to the reasons already put forward, partiy to the
iinited tine during which the Comnission had worked, and
p;rtly to variations in its menbersaip; the scven footnotes
‘to the 1ntroduction of the COmmission's report saowed that d
its;third gession had been marked by many changes in
attondence. It appeared that the Comnittee unanimously
agreed that the Comnission's work was important and that
the Gouﬂcil should‘re?iew thc ways in which it might fuifil
the purpcses for which 1f hed been crcated. However) many ~
' representatives had not agreed with hin that such n_fbviev
should be completed b the eighth session of the Council,
but had urged thai it should ﬁ!ﬁbhe nade in too great a
hnrry, but should be deferred to the ninth session of the.

Coqnnil, by which tine the Commission's raport on the subjact

).;

oy kv v

:t."‘ - .
",l‘"_x_'i-.'-' s



B/ .C.6/5SR,28
page 18

woukd ﬁe aveilable. The main poiat in the Canedien
ariendnent to the Australian resolution was the suostitution
of the notion of Wnecessity" for that cf "urgency". He

wns surprised that sone nenbers of the Comrnittee favoured
~wording which implied that a review of the Comnmission's
work was not urgent, since the Council itself hod stressed,
the urgency cf the Commsssion's work in Resolution No. 10&
(VI) of 3 March 1948 which rcad "the Economic and Social
Counell, taking.ncte of tho resoluéion unanimpﬁsly adopted
by the United Nations Conﬁerenca.oﬁ Trade end Eiploynent
on % February 19%8, endorses the opinion of the conference
to the effcet that the studios.ﬁhichi;ave beon initiatad
dealing with the ochicvenent and neintensnes of full aﬁd,
productive enployiaont should be advanced as rapildly as
poasible, and thal attention should be given now to meth@c’,'l:a
of ensuring that high lcvils of ciploynont and econonie
ectbivity shall be maintcined evon wheon factors of tenporary

duration now provailing in nany countries heve ceased to

operate; ... requests tho Econonic and Eaployment Comnission

to expedito tho studies pﬁovided for;iq paragreph {c) of
Resoluticn 26 (IV) of 28 March l?%?.g;@ If the review
was not made 'ntil 1949, it would probably bde 1950 before
its results would have any effect'on the Commission's
inportant work, and by that tine serious prectical
difficulties would probably have g:iﬁcé. The proceduro
propcsed by the delegafions of Canads and Frence meant
tals::ing_a risk. Risks were often justifiable; ¢t ey were
aot so in the present casc since i1t was unlikely that the
Commission's Cenmittee on Organization would be able to

produce better recomnendations than the Council itsclf.

i



Although he. had grcat rospeet for tho meubors of the
Cornission and 1its Cheirnan, a:pron4neﬁtiaustralian
econonist, ho did not think that they hed.es nuch
exporience for dosling with the matter, as hed tho.
roproaantafivcs te the Coungil, since the question of-
tae orsanization of tro Comnission's work was vrapﬂad
up with tha work of the Council itself, and with that
of many of the latter's subsidiary bodics and nany *°
spacialized agencies. . In viow of the fact thet the
Comnission was schednied-tq neot for énly;bn”working
days before the ninth session of the Council,' it

would be wrong to give the forner the further task

" of submitting & report on tho reorganizatior; of i}:i
activities in addition to the inportant work on

~ econonic and employment policy, which had already been

assigned to it by the.Council, and which woﬁld no doubdbt

be further added to by the Council at the current’

session. He enquired whother the proposal of the

representative of Poland, if he understood it correctly,

was feasible, that the Report of tho Connission's
Connittee on Organization should be nade avallable' to
ths Council before 1ta eighth seasion. He urged that
thoe problen of the raorganination of the Can;ssion!s'
worl should be kept on the Council's agenda, so that

a decision night be tekon on it during the eighth

session of the'Council.

7
|
g
.=._
)4
&
3 §
g .
T3
A
- N |
i
.

F 5
. 'b-..“.n -
By e 4
v '
"

)
= s e S T

=4 (e

-

s e, b By
i g e,

R a2

3
-

o

W e ) kil -.":_



E/AC.6/5R.28
Page 20.

Mr. de CLERMONT-TONVERE (France) stated that, as the
Auétralian represeptative had just said; the Australian
resolﬁtion and the French resolution were not incompatible.
They differed slightly but both were bhsed on rgcognit;on
sf the fact that the Commission's work had been disappoint-
ing.

He mantionaq the slight diffarancés hetween the;gyb
texts. It seeﬁéd.to him that the Commission had recog-:
nized the weakness of 1ts work and the unfavou:able
conditions under which it had been carried out. It had
set up a Committee on Organization; It might prove
difficult to take that problem away from the Ccmmission,
Just as it was tackling it, in order to deal with it in
the Council.’

If the Council let the Committea on Organization do
its work, the resulting delay might rerhaps not be too:
gréat,-and the Council would then have more’material for
its discussion of the question. -

- Sacondly,?he attached graatrimpértance to a pogsible
review of the Cbﬁmission's terms'of r%ference. His
deiegation nad always thought that thé terms of reference
gigen.to the Commission by the Counci; ware very vague and
imverfect, as they had been drawn up at a time when the
United Natlons structure:had-not yet been given a definite
form and when the specialized agencies had not yet started
oﬁerations. Moreovar, the idea, then current, regarding
the evolution of QCbnnmic circumstances had not been borne
out by the facts. The:review of the terms of reference
was a very important question and hence he would prefer the

French draft resolution to stand.



£/AC.6/5R .28 BREE.
Page 21. 5

The Australian resolution contained an interesting
idea, absent from the French draft. In its final

varagraph it was proposed that all Members of the United

Nations should be invited té commun;caté to the Secretary-
General their views on phe-work of the Commission and on
roforms which might be introduced. That was a very |

useful puggnation, and if the Council 4id not adopt tﬁe

Australian proposal,.but did wish the idea in that last
paragraph to be embodied 1n the French resolution, he
would be prepared to agrea to that course.

Mr. MOROZOV (Tnion of Soviet Socialist Republics)
said that the terms of rerarénce of the tommission, which
had been duly defined and dealt with ﬁt earlier sessions
of the Council; fully permitted the Commission to assist’

the Councll by preparing recommendations concgrning

‘current'econogic and employment problems.  The nature of
the results Pchievad bf the Commission was due not to its
terms of reference but to other circumstances. If the
Council undertook to review tha_dommiaaion'a_termp oi |
rérérence, it wsﬁld\be side-stepping the raeal Lasues.

. If the Australian draft resolution was adopted, 1t would

mean that discussion of the Cammission s terms of ‘

« reference would, ‘at the. eighth aession of the GOuncil,v
take up timo which, in his opinion, shnuld ba ‘devoted to
burning questions qf the,current aqonomic situation.

If the Prench draft resolution was adopted, the Comnissica
would be obliged to turn to discussing the organization
of its work, whicﬂ\ubuid make it all the more likely that
the COuncil would again hlame it for not producing more

_concrete results,” He tharafore oprosed both the AustraliaxL

‘and the Prench draft Tesolutions. |




B/AC.E/83.28
Paze 22.

- Mr. SMOLIAR (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Eapﬁﬁlic}
vointed out that during the current debatec the CcmmiSSiﬁn N

_L Zé with the

had‘beﬁn fépea_éﬁly‘é%ititiznd for d

problems befare it 1n.a general way‘ and for not pradauing
congrete results. Those remarks wgre probably fully
Justified, bu- the adoption of eitﬁar the French draft
resolutioa or the Australian draft vesolutlon would not

improve the quality of the Commission's work; such |

action would only increase its difficulties. The

Commisslon might be instructed to produce more concrefc
reuanmendat*ans, but ‘the Counecil was s?ing the Comundlssion

bo achievc what WAS a vary great deal in a wery short time
for-an.infernatianai body. By adoptiﬂg either the French

or the ﬁvstraxian draft resolution, the Council would

dlatract the at tention of the Commission from the ﬂoncretu
tasks asalgred to 1ty and 1% had been precisely for
failing:tq.daal adequateiy with those concrete. tagks that

the Qﬁmmiss;pgahad been so severely criticized.

| Mr. W&i@ﬂ& (Australia) agreed that it was the
responsibility both of the Ccuncii and of the Commission

to deal with the urgent problems of the current economic ané- .
cmplogment situation, but appropriate arrangements éhp@l@
also be wmade ﬁo;ensﬁie ﬁﬁé@_vork in that fleld was

effactive. %@ﬁgfg were many procedures open toqadbptign _

by ‘the Coﬁhcii, ranging from detgrmining that the Commission
shﬁuld meet for longoer perlods, but with the same terms of :
refereﬁce, which would involve the question_éf finance, to.
abolishing the Commission so that the Council itself would
in future unﬁertazco the study of .the problems assigned to
the-ﬂommissiontgon the understanding that the ‘bulk of the



1 B oL i
o

E/AC.6/SR.28
Page 23. .
\

work would be done by tihc Secretariat. These were
possible extreme courses, neither of which wap prohosed
by hin. Jie was glad_thét‘thc representative of the
Union of Soviet Socialist Iepublics deprecated any delay -
in dealing with ﬁhe-urgcnt problems of tho ecdnomic and
cemploymont situation, but it was cqually urgent to ensure
that those problems wore dealt with effectively, and |
that was why he had pronosed that a docision on the
organization of work on those prdhlams be taken at the
elghty seséiqn of the Council.

Mr. MUNIZ (Brazil) agfeod that the unsatisfactory
charector of the results achicved by the Commissionlto
date made it imperative that measurcs be takes to nake
the Commission's work more offoctive. Tho ‘vast majorit;

of the Committec clearly agrecd to that, but differed

as to the timing of thosc nmeasures. In gencral, he
preferred the French draft raaolution to the Auatralian
draft rasolution, not only beeauae it would be useful
for the Council to have the viows of the Cdmnilsion s
Committee,on Organization, but also because the French

fdraft resolution was sufficiontly flexible to permit

tho doforment of the ro-orgahization'of the Commission's
work gﬁtil one would have a battoer notion of the
rosponéibilities which the propaséd-International Trade
Organization would assume in the field of economic
hevolopmant.and stabilipy under Chapters 2 and 3 of its
Chartar., It wogld be inconvenient if, after the
Internationeal Trade Organiiation had';ona into being,
the conmiséion's work had to bq ré-organizqd a sccond
timo. o |




J

E/4C. 6(8&;28 '

Pave 2

3 Mr. ;?ERSEN (%enmark) said that thers was no
substantial differcnce of purpose betwecen the French
%nd justralian draft rosolutions; he could support .
élther. However, Qg;preferreq the French draft
ﬂesolution since 1t took into account not only the

qnsatischtory uharactar of the Com:lssion's work to

&a*e, but alsc the des rability of re-organizing its
work in the ligbt of ¢ ﬁ future structure of the
ﬁnitad Nations in the! :conomiv field. If¥tha
Austrﬂlian draft resa1 tiﬂn vag nut tb the vote first,
he wopld votn asainst t nerely because ha hoped that
the French drﬂft resoliuion would be aaopted. Howevor,
he hoped that the French draft r:solution wou;d be put
to the vote first in order to avoid any procedural
éilemmé—. |

The CHAIRMA' recalled that the austfalian
ﬂapregeptativo had asked what1e: the csmmi;£ée on Organs
¥zation sat up by the Zecornomic and Employm?nt Comnission
éouid rapor£ before the Council's next sesslion.  That
@as iﬁpossiple, sinee gecording Lo paragraph 3, Part X,
éf the' Commission's' renort, the r"c:zm'ufl.ttets:'s work would
éa carried on by correspondeénca between fhe third and
fourth sessions of the Commission. The fact was that
thc fourth session of the Commission wouldibe heli in
ﬁay, while the next sessicn of the Council'would be held
in February. '

; Mr. STINEBOWZR (United States of Americe) said
that in view of the points he nad nade eariicr and

qf pointf made by other rcpresentatives, he preferred
%he French resolution, or the Australian resclution
ﬁith the- Canadian pnendnents, to the &ustr?;;gn

i_

i



did not object to the suggestion in paragraph 3 of

resolution. He could not agree with the reﬁbasanﬁ-

ative of Australia that the question should be deeided
at the eighth session of tﬁe Council. He was glad
that the Commission had taken up the pfoblom of the
re-organization of its iunk,';ut doubted whether it
was nocessary for the Council to pass a resolution

on the subject. It was not nccessary Eo inatrgct

the Commission to report to the Couneil, sinco the
Conmission invariably reported its decisions to the
CGunéil. Therefore, although he did not disagree

with the first paragraph of the French draft resolution,

he hoped that 1f the Council did pass a resolution
on thé subject it would consfst of the secdng and
third baragraphs only of the French draft resolution.
| In reply to a question put by Miss HAMPTON
(Nav Zealand), Mr. WALKER (Australia) said that he
the Canadian amendments that the views which mamharsl

of the United Nations might wish to express on the

‘question should be sent also to the Committee on

Organization of the Economio and Employmant conniasian.
On the other hand, he obdected to tha words "before

the ninth session of the CGuncil" in the sanme para-
granh, and also to paragraphs 1 and 2.

U
N
7 LR

s "!_'l-



E/A{J 6,Un¢ -ti
Pz HAS l-)

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Xingdom) prefprred the
Austrélian draft resoluticn as anended by tho delegation
of Canada. T . proposal that the Comnission itself should
study the problew of the rﬂﬁbiranivat?nn of its own work
did not take into account the murpose. fcr whien the
Commission had beon created. Such a <tudy would have
séveral legal ﬁgpects“ i pprovcd of the manner in
which attention had been drawn 1n tnc sustralian draft
rpaolution to the 'Yrgéncy of ensuring t 18t the purnoses
for which the Commission had been cre 'fC& Wers feifilled,
and sug;ested ﬁhﬁ ;hse?tiaﬁ'of the wo gs Tfunctions and”
befoia the quﬁ@ﬁﬁ;p&ss“,  Ee agrecd % th the “oﬁrnsentative
of Australla thaf the “euo*gﬁn¢?at on Ef the Commission's

work was urgeny, bus-felt that it cuu%d not be properly

decidddjpy the end of thic eighth sesslion of the Council;

the Comnissiontg teins of refeﬁcnaa'h&d bezn discussed

with gredt eara over a lon period of timej; they should
f

not .be altered In too great a hurry, The Committees on

_Jjb: peradtted to Eiﬁﬁﬁ-the“quastion;

Orgenizatilon s _
and it éhouldf%ﬁbn'bé nondidérﬁé at tFﬂ ninth session of
the;Coun:ila

Mr.| DOLLOCK {Caunada) satd that pﬁg of the roosons
migiec his proposals iy tho forn of amends

why ho Had au
ments w]s to avoid tho prbppéural'djﬁfigult_

the ropresentative of Dummavis  if fhu French drafd

foresecn by

rcsolﬂtion vas fivst Lo e put to L voie, he would have

against %, yet ke had mp chblectlon to it. He

approvch cho;p:apos 2l in the i t“alfan draft resclution

mbers 0% the Unitod Nations ebmnicabe to the

thﬁt mor
Sderctary-Conergl for cimvenlation uny views which thoy

on the subjiect, since one of the

to vutc

might Wish 56 sXpress

qifficuléisy vas that lack of time prevented it

Councilts

X

from Sluﬁjmﬂf waikers £y,




E/AC.,
Page 27

Admitting that the re-organization of the Commission's
work could no: be considered a matter which lacked ufgancy,
he withdrew his first amendment to the Australian draft,
namely, fhe subatitution of the word "necessity" for thg
word "urganoy". |

Mr. de CLERMONT-TONNERE (France) wished to clnriry
a point :ollowing the United Kingdom gaprosantativa'p _
statement, = There was an approciable shade of difference
between the two textsj the Danish raprasentétive had drawn
attention to it, Therc was no mention in th# Australian
text of a review of the terms of roference, whercas the

French text stressed the question of reviewing them,

‘The quéstion of reviewing—the terms of roferonce required

further clarification, - He did not think that tho.
Committeé, in doing so, would be going furthor than the
Gommisgion had done, fér the iatter had, in_ the terms of
reforence it gave ;t§ Commitfee'pn~Organizaﬁion, referred
to'a reviev of its owh terms of reference,

~_For those réasons,.ﬁe would prefer the idea of
reviewing thelterms of;tafeiéncé.to appear in the
Australlan text should the French text not be taken as
the basic text. _ o E4

Mr. WALKER (Australia), noting that no representative

had wholly supported his proposal that the qﬁestibn.be

'considared at’ the eighth aoséion of 'the Council, said

he would accept the remaining Canadian amendments and

the addition of the words “fnnctions and" as prcposed by
the United Kingdom reprcsentative. H@Rhopod that;would
facllitate a deciaion‘by the Committoe, although it would

. meaﬁ:that the question would not be dealt with as quickly

as he would desire,




L]
i
1

I
E/AC.6/8R.28 - |
Page 28 - : g

The CHAIRMAN asked the Committee to docide which
roso}ution should sérve as a basis for discussion.
.In roply to Mr, PHILLIPS (United Kingdom), Mr,
WALKER (Australia) said that he opposed the inclusion
in the third paragraph of his draft resolution of a ‘
rora%once to the Commiséion!s terms ot.rerorence to meet
the point of view of the representative of France, since
the Commission's terms of refersnce were rerérred to ;;
the first paragraph, and he hoped thatfthe question.would
be studied from a broader angle than eroly that of the
Commission's terms of reference,
| The CHAIRMAN polnted out.that 1t would be dLfficult
to rfach a solutlon bofore the end of the mecting. He
requ¢sted the Australian, French, Canadian and Unitod
King+om representatives to try to prepare for the following
meet?gg an agroed text, Should they fail to do so, the
Committec; at 1ts next mgeting, would decide which text
to take as a basis for discuasion and to consider first,
Mr. POLLOCK (Canada}, pointing out that agreement
had yery nearly heen reached, said that a comma should b§
~addefl after the word "Commission" in his third amendmenﬁ,
qtherwise 1t would be wrongiy concluded that only the
Committee on Organizatipn.ahould censider the views before
the pighth session of the Couneil, _ _
In reply to Mr. WALKER (Australia), Mr. de cmmo_mf-
TONNERE (Prange) observed that the first paragraph of the
Australian resolution merely recapitulated in summary form
the terms of rarerenéa given by the Commission to its
Cquittae on Organizﬁtion.- It thalnustralian rapreséntativa

agraed that the terms of reference should refer to a



'E/AC.6/BH, 28
Page 29

review of the Commission's terms of reforence, thot might

well be expressed in his draft resolution by-insbrting'in

- line 4, paragraph 3 of the Austraiian resolution the 'words

"and the terms of-rerorencé" aftor the words "inecluding
thé futuro", the toxt now raading "includihg the future
and the terms of rorqronae of tha Commission and its Sub-
- Commissiong.,,s.." - If the Australian rnpmesentatJve
and the other membors of the Committee consented to the-
addition, he would support the Auvsiralian toxt as amended
by the Cancdian raproseﬁtativ

Mr. WﬁLKER.(Austfa 11a) accapted the addition of the
words "and the terms of reference" tg the th{?d paragraph.

Mr. PEILLIPS (United'ﬁingdom) withdrew his proposal
to add the words "functions and" beforc the vord ‘' purposes"
. since the reﬁson for which he had made that proposal was
covaroé by the addition of the words "and the terms of
refercnce!" to tae tﬁirﬁ paragraph. '

The CHAIRMAH, po¢nting cut tha; only one text of the
resolution on the organization of tae Lomm43910ﬂ'3 vork
remained before - the Gommi*tee, Jgr; to the vote the
Australian Draft Resolution: (Document E/AGL§§33) amended
by the addition of the words "and th tha terms_of rafere__g
‘aftor the word "future" and the subs*itution of dhe wozgg

"a futura" for the words_"its next! 4n_tho thrd_ﬂg; gr ggh,

T 1L W

and the substitution of the words "and to theé Committee om
Organization ¢f the Economi a_ng E;;p"oxmianq Conm?.s siog,, '

for the words “gs enr;x as‘ggmg*ble ba;ore the nexyt Seﬂéiﬂﬁz 3

in the fourth paragraph.

The Draft Resolution as- amended was adopted by 13

votes to 2 with 1 abstontion, _
‘fhe_meeting roso ot 1.5 D.n.






